
 

Licensing and 

Regulatory  
Sub-Committee 

 

Title Agenda 
Date Tuesday 8 August 2023 

Time 10.00 am (briefing for Members at 9.30am) 

Venue Conference Chamber  
West Suffolk House 

Western Way 
Bury St Edmunds  
IP33 3YU 

Full Members Carol Bull 

 Ian Houlder 

 Liz Smith 

Substitutes Marilyn Sayer 

Membership is drawn from the full membership of the Licensing and 

Regulatory Committee and is politically balanced as far as is practicable. 

Interests – 

declaration and 
restriction on 
participation 

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any 

disclosable pecuniary interest, other registerable or non-
registrable interest which they have in any item of business on 
the agenda, no later than when that item is reached and, 

when appropriate, to leave the meeting prior to discussion and 
voting on the item. 

Quorum Three Members 

Committee 
administrator 

Helen Hardinge 
Democratic Services Officer  
Telephone 01638 719363 

Email democratic.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk 
 

 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:democratic.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk


 

 

PROCEDURE AT A REVIEW HEARING 
 

(A) Pre-hearing 
 
1. Declaration of Interests. 

 
2. Legal Advisor will introduce Members of the Hearing Sub-Committee. 

 
3. Legal Advisor will ask the applicant to:- 
 

(a) introduce themselves and any person representing or    
  assisting them; and 

(b) confirm that they have received copies of the relevant representations to 
be considered at the Hearing. 

 

4. The Legal Advisor will ask the Officer of the Licensing Authority, the Committee 
Administrator and the Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee to introduce 

themselves. 
 
5. The Legal Advisor will ask responsible authorities and other persons that have 

made a relevant representation to introduce themselves and ascertain whether 
a spokesman or spokesmen have been nominated for the other persons. 

 
6. The Legal Advisor will ask the Respondent (Licence Holder) to introduce 

themselves. 

 
7. The Legal Advisor will ask all parties to the Hearing whether they wish to 

withdraw or amend their application or representation.  (Where a party reports 
that they have withdrawn their representation, they will take no further part in 
the Hearing, and may then leave the hearing if they wish). 

 
(If all relevant representations are withdrawn, then having recorded any 

amendments to the application, the Hearing shall be dispensed with and notice 
shall be given in writing by the Licensing Officer forthwith). 

 
8. The Legal Advisor will ask the Officer of the Licensing Authority to report any 

requests from a party to the Hearing for permission for a witness to appear in 

support of their representation.  Any such requests will be determined by the 
hearing Sub-Committee. 

 
9. The Sub-Committee will determine if the Substitute Member is required. 
 

10. The Legal Advisor will ask the Officer of the Licensing Authority to report any 
supporting documentary or other information that a party to the hearing wishes 

to present.  If there is any such material, it will be distributed to the parties to 
the hearing. 
 



 
 
 

The Legal Advisor will ask all the parties to the hearing whether they consent to 
it being admitted.  Only if they all agree will the material be distributed to the 
Members of the Sub-Committee, who may then take it into account. 

 
11. The Legal Advisor will invite the applicant or his representative and other 

parties to the hearing to estimate the time required to present their case and 
ask questions of other parties to the Hearing. 

 
12. The Sub-Committee will then determine the maximum period of time allowed 

for each party to put their case. 

 
(B) Hearing 

 
The Application: 
 

13. The Chair will ask the officer of the Licensing Authority to summarise the matter 
under consideration, and the Members, and all other parties to the Hearing may 

then ask questions of the Licensing Authority officer. 
 
The applicant’s case: 

 
14. The applicant or his representative will be invited to speak in support of their 

case and the Members of the Sub-Committee, Officers of the Licensing 
Authority and all other parties to the Hearing may then ask questions of the 
applicant. 

 
15. The applicant will be invited to call any witnesses, and the Members of the Sub-

Committee, Officers of the Licensing Authority and all other parties to the 
Hearing may then ask questions of the applicant and any witnesses. 

 

Relevant representations: 
 

16. Responsible authorities making representations will be invited to speak in turn 
and to call any witnesses, and Members of the Sub-Committee, officers of the 
Licensing Authority and all other parties to the Hearing may ask questions of 

the responsible authorities and their witnesses. 
 

17. Other persons making representations will be invited to speak in turn 
(commencing with the nominated spokesman/spokesmen) and to call any 
witnesses.    Members of the Sub-Committee, Officers of the Licensing 

Authority and all other parties to the Hearing may ask questions of the 
interested parties and their witnesses. 

 
Respondent: 

 
18. The Respondent (the License Holder or their representative) will be invited to 

speak and to call any witnesses, and Members of the Sub-Committee, officers 

of the Licensing Authority, the applicant and those who have made relevant 
representations may ask questions of the respondent. 

 
Summing Up: 
 

19. The applicant or his representative will be asked to sum up their case. 
 



 
 
 

20. Responsible authorities and interested parties making representations will be 
asked to sum up their case. 

 

21. The Respondent will be asked to sum up their case. 
 

Determining the application: 
 

22. Members and the Officer of the Licensing Authority may ask any final questions 
or seek clarification from parties to the hearing and will then give all other 
parties to the Hearing an opportunity to respond on that point. 

 
23. Unless the Sub-Committee resolves otherwise the Sub-Committee will retire 

into private session.  The Members of the Sub-Committee, the Legal Advisor 
and the Committee Administrator leave the meeting to determine the 
application. 

 
24. Where advice has been given in private session, this will be reported to all 

parties to the hearing and they will be invited to respond.  If necessary, the 
Sub-Committee may then resolve to go back into private session. 

 

The Decision: 
 

26. Having determined an application, the Chair or the Legal Advisor will announce 
the decision, together with the reasons for it and will also outline rights of 
appeal. 

 
27. The decision and rights of appeal will be confirmed in writing by the Officer of 

the Licensing Authority forthwith. 
 



 
 
 

 

  Pages 

 Agenda 
 

 

 Part 1 – public  
 

 

 Procedural matters 
 

 

1.   Election of Chair  

 To seek nominations for the election of Chair for this Sub-
Committee meeting. 
 

 

2.   Apologies for absence  
 

 

3.   Substitutes  

 Any member who is substituting for another member should so 
indicate, together with the name of the relevant absent member. 
 

 

4.   Declarations of interest  

 Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any 

pecuniary or local non pecuniary interest which they have in any 
item of business on the agenda, no later than when that item 

is reached and, when appropriate, to leave the meeting prior to 
discussion and voting on the item. 
 

 

 The attached hearing procedure will be adopted in considering 
the undermentioned item: 
 

 

5.   Determination of an Application for the Review of the 
Premises Licence for Stellar Bar and Coffee House, 56 High 

Street, Haverhill 

1 - 60 

 Report No: LSC/WS/23/005 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Determination of an Application for the 

Review of the Premises Licence for Stellar 
Bar and Coffee House, 56 High Street, 

Haverhill 
 

Report No: LSC/WS/23/005 
Report to and 

date/s: 
Licensing & Regulatory Sub-Committee - 8 August 2023 

Cabinet Member: Councillor Gerald Kelly 

Portfolio Holder for Governance and Regulatory 
Tel: 07968 396389 

Email: gerald.kelly@westsuffolk.gov.uk 

Lead officer: Gary Moran 
Licensing Officer 

Tel: 01284 757058 
Email: Licensing@westsuffolk.gov.uk 

 

Wards impacted: 
 

 

Haverhill Central 

Recommendation:  That Members determine the review application and take such 
steps as the Sub-Committee consider necessary for the promotion 

of the licensing objectives, giving appropriate weight to: 
 the merits of the review application 

 the representations and supporting information presented 
by all parties 

 the Guidance issued by the Home Office under Section 182 

of the Licensing Act 2003 
 the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 

 any further relevant information presented to the Sub-
Committee on the day of the hearing. 

The Sub-Committee will be asked to determine this application 
and has the option to:  
a) Modify the conditions of the licence 

 This could include either imposing further conditions on the 
licence or changing (for example, further restricting) the hours 

of certain licensable activities, where this is proportionate and 
relevant to the licensing objectives; for this purpose, the 
conditions of the licence are modified if any of them are 

altered or omitted, or any new condition is added.  
b) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the 

licence  
 The Sub-Committee may decide that it is proportionate and 

relevant to the licensing objectives to remove one or more of 

the licensable activities;  
c) Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor  

d) Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three 
months  

e) Revoke the licence 
Depending on the decision of the Sub-Committee, the licence 

holder and the applicant have rights of appeal to the Magistrates 
Court. When announcing its decision, the Sub-Committee is asked 
to state its reasons. Page 1

Agenda Item 5

mailto:gerald.kelly@westsuffolk.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@westsuffolk.gov.uk


 

 
1. 
 

1.1 
 
 

 
1.2 

 
 
 

1.3 
 

 
 
 

1.4 
 

 
2.0 

Summary of application 
 

This report sets out an application under the provision of Section 51 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 for a review of the premises licence held by Stellar Bar and 
Coffee House Limited. The application is attached as Appendix A. 

 
The applicant for the review is Private Sector Housing and Environmental Health, 

a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003. The application has been 
made on the grounds of prevention of public nuisance.  
 

The application was received on the 22 June 2023 and has been advertised as 
required by regulation, on the premises, in the main reception of the Council 

office and on the Council website. All other responsible authorities have been sent 
a copy of the application form and supporting documentation.  
 

The applicant has produced a summary of evidence supporting their application, 
attached as Appendix B. 

 
Background / context 
 

2.1 
 

 
 

On 22 June 2023 an application was received from Julie Roberts, Private Sector 
Housing and Environmental Health, a responsible authority, for a review of the 

premises licence for Stellar Bar and Coffee House, 56 High Street, Haverhill, CB9 
8AR. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A. The application was 

accompanied by supporting documents attached at Appendix B. A noise 
recording was also provided which is available electronically upon request.   
 

2.2 
 

 
 
 

 
 

2.3 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

2.4 
 

 
 
 

2.5 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

In accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences 
and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005, a public notice was displayed at 

the premises and surrounding area for a period of 28 consecutive days with the 
closing date for representations being 20 July 2023. A notice was also placed on 
the local authority website and displayed in the main reception of the Council 

building.  
 

During the 28 day public consultation period responsible authorities or other 

persons may make representations in connection with one or more of the 
licensing objectives, which are: 

 Prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 
 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Protection of children from harm 
 
The premises known as Stellar Bar and Coffee House has the benefit of a premises 

licence under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 which authorises the carrying 
out of licensable activities as per the premises licence attached at Appendix C. 

The licence was granted 7 March 2022. 
 
The premises were subject to a Hearing in December 2022 due to representations 

by Private Sector Housing and Environmental Health to an application for two 
temporary event notices for the extension of hours. The decision of the Sub-

Committee was to reject the Temporary Event Notices and issue counter notices to 
prevent the event going ahead.  
 

 
 

Page 2



 

2.6 

 
 
 

 
2.7 

 
 
2.8 

 
 

2.9 
 

 
3.0 

The applicant has called for a review of the premises licence as amplified music 

from within the premises causes a nuisance and affects the quality of life and quiet 
enjoyment of local residents in their homes. There is a noise abatement notice 
currently in force.  

 
The grounds for the review are based on the licensing objective – prevention of 

public nuisance.  
 
During the 28-day consultation period the local authority received one relevant 

representation supporting the review application, attached at Appendix D. 
 

No other relevant representations were received from responsible authorities or 
other persons within the 28-day consultation period prescribed by the Act. 

 
The applicant requests that the Licensing Sub-Committee consider their 
suggested measure to remove regulated entertainment from the licence and 

restrict the provision of regulated entertainment as set out in their application at 
Appendix A to successfully resolve the noise issues. 

 
3. 
 

3.1 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

3.2 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

3.3 

Legal Compliance 
 

When consideration is given for an application for review of a Premises Licence, 
the Sub-Committee shall carry out its functions with a view to taking steps it 

considers appropriate for promoting the licensing objectives. The licensing 
objectives are:  

 Prevention of crime and disorder  

 Public safety  
 Prevention of public nuisance  

 Protection of children from harm  
Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. 
 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 52(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 the 
licensing authority must hold a hearing to determine an application for a review of 

a premises licence. At the hearing, the Sub-committee must, having regard to the 
application and any relevant representations, take such of the steps following 
steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 

objectives:  
a) Modify the conditions of the licence 

This could include either imposing further conditions on the licence or 
changing (for example, further restricting) the hours of certain licensable 
activities, where this is proportionate and relevant to the licensing 

objectives; For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if 
any of them are altered or omitted, or any new condition is added.  

b) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence  
The Sub-Committee may decide that it is proportionate and relevant to the 
licensing objectives to remove one or more of the licensable activities;  

c) Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor  
d) Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months  

e) Revoke the licence 
 

The Sub-Committee may decide that no action is necessary if it finds that the 

review does not require it to take any steps to promote the licensing objectives. 
In deciding what remedial action, if any, it should take the Sub-Committee must 

direct its mind to the causes or concerns which the application and 
representations identify. The remedial action should generally be directed at 

these causes or concerns and should always ensure that any response is 
necessary and proportionate. 

Page 3



 

3.4 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

3.5 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
3.6 
 

 
 

 
 

Each application should be considered on its own merits, having regard to the 

Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued under Section 182 
of the Licensing Act 2003. The Guidance to Licensing Authorities issued by the 
Home Office under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 advises that it is 

imperative that the Licensing Authority ensures that the factors which form the 
basis of its determination are limited to considerations of the promotion of the 

licensing objectives and nothing outside of those parameters. The authority’s 
determination should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate to the 
promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to 

achieve.  
 

The Sub-Committee should state in reaching its determination those matters which 
it considered relevant, those matters which it did not consider as they were 

irrelevant, and its reasons for the decision. A determination under this section does 
not have effect— 
(a)until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision, or 

(b)if the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of. 

 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing 

Act 2003, the applicant, the holder of the premises licence, or any person who 
made a relevant representation in relation to the application has a right to appeal 
the decision made by the Licensing Authority. The appeal must be made to the 

Magistrates’ Court within a period of twenty-one days from the date on which the 
appellant receives notification of the decision from the licensing authority. 

4. 
 
4.1 

Appendices  
 
Appendix A – Application for review from Private Sector Housing and 

Environmental Health 
Appendix B – Evidence supporting review 

Appendix C – Current premises licence 
Appendix D – Representation supporting the review 
 

5. 
 

5.1 

Background documents 
 

Licensing Act 2003 - http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents 
 
Guidance issued under S.182 of the Licensing Act 2003 –Revised guidance issued 

under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (December 2022) (accessible) - 
GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)  

 
West Suffolk Council Statement of Licensing Policy – 
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/Business/Licensing-and-

regulation/Licensing/upload/WSC-Statement-of-Licensing-Policy.pdf 
 

Page 4

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2022-accessible
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2022-accessible
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2022-accessible
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/Business/Licensing-and-regulation/Licensing/upload/WSC-Statement-of-Licensing-Policy.pdf
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/Business/Licensing-and-regulation/Licensing/upload/WSC-Statement-of-Licensing-Policy.pdf


 
 

 

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the 

Licensing Act 2003 

 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure 

that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.  

 

I   Julie Roberts    

  (Insert name of applicant) 

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club 

premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in 

Part 1 below (delete as applicable) 

 

Part 1 – Premises or club premises details   

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

  

Stellar Bar and Coffee House 
56 High Street  
     

Post town      

Haverhill    

Post code (if known)    

CB9 8AR     

 

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known) 

   

Stellar Bar and Coffee House Ltd        

 

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)  

    

PL06696   

 

 

Part 2 - Applicant details  

 

I am 

 

 

Please tick ✓ yes 

 

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible  

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A)  

or (B) below) 

  

 

 

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)                                                         ☒ 

 

3) a member of the club to which this application relates      

APPENDIX A

Page 5



 
 

(please complete (A) below) 

 

 

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable) 

 

Please tick ✓ yes 

 

Mr  Mrs  Miss  Ms  Other title       

 (for example, Rev) 

 

Surname  First names 

             

 
 Please tick ✓ yes 

I am 18 years old or over 

 

 

 

Current postal  

address if  

different from 

premises 

address 

      

 
Post town       Post Code       

 
Daytime contact telephone number       

 
E-mail address 

(optional)  

      

 

 

(B)  DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT 

 
Name and address 

      

Telephone number (if any) 

      

E-mail address (optional)  

      

 

Page 6



 
 

 

 (C)  DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT 

 

 Name and address 

   

Julie Roberts 
Private Sector Housing and Environmental Health 
West Suffolk Council 

Western Way 
Bury St Edmunds 
IP33 3YU    

Telephone number (if any) 

 01284 757044     

E-mail address (optional)  

  julie.roberts@westsuffolk.gov.uk    

  

 

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s) 

 

 Please tick one or more boxes ✓ 

1) the prevention of crime and disorder  

2) public safety  

3) the prevention of public nuisance                                ☒                                                                             

4) the protection of children from harm  
 

Page 7



 
 

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2) 

 

The prevention of public nuisance. 

 
The premises is currently subject to a Noise Abatement Notice served by the 
Council’s Environmental Health Team on 25 May 2022 under s.80 

Environmental Protection Act 1990 in respect of noise nuisance caused by 
loud music emanating from the premises and amounting to, in my 
professional opinion, a statutory noise nuisance under the Act by virtue of the 

music having a significant and unreasonable impact on the ordinary 
enjoyment of a neighbouring residential property i.e. affecting normal 
conversation / watching a television played at normal volume and preventing 

/ disturbing sleep. The service of this Notice was based on direct observations 
of loud music emanating from the licensed premises and having a significant 
and unreasonable impact on the ordinary enjoyment of a neighbouring 

property. This Notice has been subject to an appeal and that appeal was 
dismissed by the Magistrates Court on 31 October 2022 and the Notice 

therefore upheld. 
 
Since the service of the Notice the applicant appears to have made no 

attempt to comply with the Notice and complaints continue to be received. 
The premises remains under active investigation, breaches of the Notice have 
been witnessed, and further formal action to achieve compliance with the 

Notice to abate the nuisance is currently under consideration. 
 
The continued operation of this venue would, in my opinion, expose nearby 

residents to unreasonable disturbance caused by loud music emanating from 
the premises. 
 

It is unusual for Environmental Health to request a licence review, but in this 
circumstance, I feel it necessary as a representative of the responsible 
authority charged with promoting the prevention of public nuisance licencing 

objective under the Licensing Act 2003 to pursue this action. 
      
      

 

Page 8



 
 

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read 

guidance note 3) 

 

 

Complaints have been received by this team concerning noise from the 
premises since the venue began operation in April 2022. These complaints 
state that disturbance is caused mainly on Friday, Saturday and Sunday 

nights and according to information provided by complainants has occurred 
most weeks since the operation commenced, although the complainants have 
also stated that they actively seek to be away from the premises when the 

opportunity arises to avoid the disturbance. 
 
The Designated Premises Supervisor has been contacted by this team on 

multiple occasions in writing advising him of the unacceptable noise levels but 
has apparently taken no effective action to reduce the level of disturbance. 
 

Despite requests there is no noise management plan in place for this 
operation and no assessment has been made of the suitability of the structure 
for use as a music venue in terms of noise and vibration transmission within 

the building. 
 
See also attached documents. 

      
      

 

Page 9



 
 

                                                                                                                                  Please tick ✓ yes 

Have you made an application for review relating to the 

premises before 

 

 

 

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year 

                
 

 

 

 

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were 

and when you made them 

 

Representations were made in November 2022 in objection to TENs relating to 
the late night extension of hours on dates in December 2022 / Jan 2023. 
These objections were upheld and the TENs rejected. 

      
      

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 10



 
 

 

 

 

  

                                                                                                                                 Please tick ✓ yes 

 

• I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities 

and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, 

as appropriate 

 

• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my 

application will be rejected 

 

       

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

Part 3 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 4) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read 

guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

 

Signature     J Roberts 
………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

Date         22/06/23          

………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

Capacity      Senior Enforcement Officer (Private Sector Housing and 

Environmental Health)     

………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence 

associated with this application (please read guidance note 6) 

      

Post town 

      

Post Code 

      

Telephone number (if any)        

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address 

(optional)       

 

Page 11



 
 

Notes for Guidance  

 

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other 

statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area. 

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives. 

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are 

included in the grounds for review if available. 

4. The application form must be signed. 

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 

Page 12



Statement regarding application for Licence Review 
Stellar Bar and Coffee House, 56 High Street, Haverhill 

 
I am a Senior Enforcement Officer in the Private Sector Housing and Environmental 

Health team which undertakes the Responsible Authority role regarding Licensing 
matters on behalf of the Council. It is under this role that we have requested a 
review of the licence held by The Stellar Bar and Coffee House. The changes 

proposed are as follows: 
 

Exclusion of a licensable activity from the scope of the Licence by the removal of the 
exemption (conferred by the Licensing Act 2003 (Deregulation of Entertainment) 
(Amendment) Order 2013) from licensing for live and recorded music played 

between 0800 and 2300, and the exclusion of a licensable activity from the scope of 
the Licence by removal from the Licence of regulated entertainment (live and 

recorded music). 
 
The reason that we have applied for this review to the current licence are: 

 
That amplified music from within the premises causes a nuisance and affects the 

quality of life and quiet enjoyment of local residents in their homes.  
 

The times at which residents are being disturbed are such to cause sleep deprivation 
and the noise is of regular occurrence, therefore further actions are required from 
the licence holder to abate this problem.  

 
There is a noise abatement notice currently in force.  

 
The layout and structure of the building containing the licensed premises and the 
affected domestic dwellings is of inappropriate and inadequate construction to 

contain noise from amplified music played at the current volume. At the time of first 
use of these premises for the purposes of live and recorded music the operator was 

advised that it would be necessary for the premises to be assessed to determine 
necessary noise mitigation measures and that noise management plans would be 
required to ensure that neighbouring premises were not affected by noise breakout.  

 
This team subsequently received complaints of noise affecting a neighbouring 

property. The complainant has provided numerous recordings using the Noise App 
and the detail of these complaints has been corroborated by visits from officers of 
the Private Sector Housing and Environmental Health team. The exhibits attached 

provide details of the noise app recordings submitted by the complainant, witness 
statements from the officers who have attended the site, noise recordings, copies of 

correspondence to the operator of the Stellar Bar and Coffee House, and 
documentation regarding the noise abatement notice and subsequent appeal against 
this notice which was dismissed by the Court. 

 
The witness statements and information provided by the complainant attest to the 

degree of disturbance caused with music clearly audible in the residential premises 
to the extent that words to songs can be clearly distinguished and the bass beat felt 
through the floor and causing vibration of the fabric of the building. 

 
Informal attempts to deal with noise disturbance have been unsuccessful. The 

operator has been contacted on several occasions regarding the unacceptable level 

APPENDIX B

Page 13



of noise, has received a noise abatement notice and Temporary Events Notices for 
extension to hours have previously been rejected. We are therefore satisfied that the 

premises operator is fully aware of the disturbance caused. Complaints of noise 
disturbance continued to be received up to 31 March 2023. Whilst it is reported that 

there has been a reduction in the disturbance caused by the activity within the 
premises we are concerned that significant disturbance could recur. 
 

Included with this application are copies of correspondence with the Designated 
Premises Supervisor, a log of Noise app recordings made by the complainant, 

witness statements of Officers who have observed the noise disturbance on site, 
copies of the Noise Abatement Notice, a note regarding the rejection of the appeal 
against that notice, Counter Notices refusing Temporary Event Notices in December 

and January 2023 and recording of noise made on site by an officer of the Private 
Sector Housing and Environmental Health team. 

 
 
Julie Roberts 

Senior Enforcement Officer (Private Sector Housing and Environmental Health) 
 

22/06/23 
 

Page 14



From: planning@westsuffolk.gov.uk
To: Fundira, Don
Subject: Consultee Comments for Planning Application DC/22/0403/FUL
Date: 11 April 2022 15:19:52

Consultee comments

Dear Mr Don Fundira,

You have been sent this email because you or somebody else has submitted a consultee comment on a
Planning Application to your local authority using your email address. A summary of your comments is provided
below.

Comments were submitted at 11/04/2022 3:19 PM from Mr Don Fundira (Not Available) on behalf of Public
Health And Housing.

Application Summary
Reference: DC/22/0403/FUL

Address: 56 High Street Haverhill Suffolk CB9 8AR

Proposal:
Planning application - a. change of use from retail shop (class E) to cafe and bar
(class E and Sui Generis) b. extended opening hours to be 0900 - midnight
Sunday - Thursday and 0900 - 0130 Friday and Saturday

Case Officer: Ed Fosker

Click for further information

Comments Details
I have had a look at the above-mentioned planning application, and I have the
following comments:

The development appears to be in a building with a mixed commercial and
residential use. The applicant has already begun to operate as the proposed and
we have already begun to receive noise complaints.

Prior to the commencement of the development, an environmental noise
assessment, sound insulation and ventilation scheme and a verification plan shall
be submitted to and be approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

The environmental noise assessment shall include the impact of any noise from
people in the Bar and Coffee house and noise from any music live or amplified
that is played in the bar or coffee house and this must be carried out whilst the
activities in the development are likely to have an adverse effect on nearby
sensitive receptors or it shall include predicted noise levels from the sources
described above within the bar and coffee shop which will form part of the
development, octave band analysis and all assumptions made (e.g. glazing and
façade areas, commercial / residential separation). 

The sound insulation and ventilation scheme shall include the specification and
acoustic data sheets for the ceiling and floor area of the Bar and coffee shop and
the residential properties above and adjacent to the development, glazed areas
of the development and any complementary acoustic ventilation scheme and be
designed to achieve the following internal noise levels inside the nearest
sensitive receptor properties: 

i. Not exceeding 30dB LAeq(1 hour) and not exceeding NR 25 in bedrooms for
any hour between 23.00 and 07.00, 
ii. Not exceeding 35dB LAeq(1 hour) and not exceeding NR 30 for bedrooms and
living rooms for any hour between 07.00 and 23.00,
iii. Not normally more than 45dB LAmax(1 min) in bedrooms (measured with F
time weighting) between the hours of 23.00 and 07.00,
iv. for the control of low frequency noise, the Lmax for each hour shall not
exceed;
a. Lmax of 55dB at 40Hz
b. Lmax of 53dB at 50Hz

Page 15

mailto:planning@westsuffolk.gov.uk
mailto:/o=St Edmundsbury Borough Council/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cfb5e2fbbd724a729eaef25545
https://planning.westsuffolk.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=Application&keyVal=R8813DPDH9P00


Comments:

c. Lmax of 51dB at 63 Hz 
d. Lmax of 49dB at 80 Hz 
e. Lmax of 47dB at 100Hz
f. Lmax of 44dB at 125 Hz

The sound insulation and ventilation scheme verification plan shall include details
of the post-completion acoustic measurements and other data that will be
collected following completion of the development in order to demonstrate that
the internal noise levels set out above have been achieved. 

The sound insulation and ventilation scheme and verification plan shall be carried
out in accordance with the approved details unless varied with the express
written approval of the Local Planning Authority.

Prior to first occupation of the development, a verification report, which shall
include the measured data referred to in the verification plan, to demonstrate that
the approved sound insulation and ventilation scheme and any complementary
acoustic ventilation is fully operational and meets the required internal noise
levels, shall be submitted to and be approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The verification monitoring must be carried out on an evening/night
which has been agreed with [the Premises of Concern] as a representative
operational night with a band / live music typical and representative of music
noise levels from the premises. 

Environmental Noise Assessment 
The environmental noise assessment shall be suitable and sufficient, where
appropriate shall consider the impact of vibration, and shall be undertaken by a
competent person having regard to BS 7445: 2003 Description and Measurement
of Environmental Noise and any other appropriate British Standards. The internal
noise levels referred to are derived from BS 8233: 2014 Sound Insulation and
Noise Reduction for Buildings.

In this caser where noise sources share a floor / ceiling separation or party walls
with the development then a sound insulation test of the relevant separation will
be required as well as an assessment of the noise source itself and how it is
limited or controlled. 

The sound insulation and ventilation scheme verification plan must include the
impact of any noise from people in the Bar and Coffee house and noise from any
music live or amplified that is played in the bar or coffee house and this must be
carried out whilst the activities in the development are likely to have an adverse
effect on nearby sensitive receptors or it shall include predicted noise levels from
the sources described above within the bar and coffee shop which will form part
of the development. In particular, it shall specifically consider the impact of low
frequency noise breakout from the Bar and Coffee house.

The verification report shall confirm that the approved sound insulation and
ventilation scheme has been implemented and shall include; 
• The specification and acoustic data sheets for insulated floor/ ceiling spaces
glazed areas of the development and any complementary acoustic ventilation
scheme
• Example photographs of the products eg glazing and ventilation units in situ
(prior to identifying labels being removed)
• Photographs, drawings (and where applicable) product data sheets of any other
sound insulation measures eg floor joists, floating floors, independent acoustic
ceilings or walls etc
• The approved post-completion acoustic measurements 

The approved sound insulation and ventilation scheme must be maintained &, in
the case of mechanical ventilation, must be maintained, serviced and operated in
accordance with manufacturer’s recommendations. 

I also recommend that:

Prior to the occupation of the development a detailed Noise Management Plan
shall be submitted to and be approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

The Noise Management Plan shall identify the types and locations of operational
activities which are likely to cause noise disturbance to sensitive receptors and: 
• Minimise noise arising from operational activities by technical and physical
means, and through management best practice

Page 16



• Identify (and make stakeholders aware of) the person responsible for recording,
investigating & dealing with complaints from any residents
• Provide details of the sound insulation and ventilation scheme which shall
include mitigation measures to achieve the internal noise levels specified in BS
8233 at any affected residential property
• Provide details of the sound insulation and ventilation scheme for the envelope
of the building to prevent noise breakout of the premises
• Provide details of how the internal noise levels in all parts of the proposed
development will be controlled & managed to ensure that the noise breakout
does not cause noise disturbance 
• Provide details of how noise on the street immediately surrounding the
proposed development either from customers entering & exiting the premises,
queues, smoking areas will be managed
• Regularly review the Noise Management Plan.

On-Going / Regulatory

Informative
The applicant must adhere to the agreed Noise Management Plan while the
premises remain operational. The Noise Management Plan must provide: 

• Details of the sound insulation and ventilation scheme for the envelope of the
building to prevent noise breakout of the premises together with the third octave
band analysis of the maximum internal noise levels that the improved building
envelope may accommodate. 

• Where there are residential premises above, below or adjacent to the proposed
development, details of the sound insulation and ventilation scheme for the party
walls & ceilings / floors between the proposed development & the surrounding
residents or other noise sensitive receptors to prevent the transmission of noise
& vibration through the building structure together with the third octave band
analysis of the maximum internal noise levels that the improved party walls &
ceilings / floors may accommodate. 

The sound insulation and ventilation scheme shall include mitigation measures to
achieve the following internal noise levels at any affected residential property:

i. Not exceeding 30dB LAeq(1 hour) and not exceeding NR 25 in bedrooms for
any hour between 23.00 and 07.00, 
ii. Not exceeding 35dB LAeq(1 hour) and not exceeding NR 30 for bedrooms and
living rooms for any hour between 07.00 and 23.00,
iii. Not more than 45dB LAmax(1 min) in bedrooms (measured with F time
weighting) between the hours of 23.00 and 07.00,
iv. Not more than 50dB LAeq(1 hour) for garden areas (including garden areas
associated with residential homes or similar properties). 

NB According to Noise from Pubs & Clubs - Phase 1 by Davies et al on behalf of
Defra (Oct 2005), noise levels measured in bars & restaurants during quiet
periods showed noise levels of 65-70 dB LAeq. Noise levels of up to 88 dB LAeq
were measured during busy periods in bars not playing music ie just customer
noise. Many bars playing music had noise levels of 90-95 dB LAeq during busy
periods with noise levels on dance floors of night clubs measured at up to 105 dB
LAeq. Noise levels of up to 115 dB Leq in the 63 Hz octave band & 110 dB Leq in
the 125 Hz octave band were recorded on dance floors of night clubs. Lmax
noise levels are obviously higher that Leq noise levels. Differences of between 5
& 15 dB were noted between Leq & Lmax,f for both A-weighted & octave band
measurements. 

• Details of how the internal noise levels in all parts of the proposed development
will be controlled & managed to ensure that the noise (including noise from
customers) does not exceed the maximum internal noise levels determined
above. 

• Details of how noise on the street immediately surrounding the proposed
development either from customers entering & exiting the premises, queues,
smoking areas will be managed so as not to affect amenity and potentially cause
a noise nuisance to surrounding residents or other noise sensitive receptors. 

• Regularly review the Noise Management Plan. Any amendments which may
have an impact on noise sensitive receptors shall be agreed in advance with the

Page 17



regulator and communicated to all other stakeholders

Kind regards

 
******************************************************************* This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this
email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been
swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although the Council has taken
reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any
loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments. ********************************************************-W-
S-

Page 18



From: Roberts, Julie
To:
Subject: Stellar Bar and Coffee House, 56 High Street, Haverhill
Date: 14 April 2022 16:39:00

Environmental Protection Act 1990
56 High Street, Haverhill
 
FAO Mr Andrei Octavian Neculaita
 
This team have received complaints regarding disturbance caused by loud
music and vibration ( low frequency noise) from the premises at 56 High
Street, Haverhill.
 
I am aware that the premises has been operating as a public venue.
Representations have been made regarding the planning application in respect
of this premises and these include the requirement that, should a change of
use be permitted, suitable sound proofing works are completed in accordance
with a noise report prepared by a suitably qualified acoustic consultant. This is
because we consider that the current construction  and location mean that the
building is unsuitable for use as a venue such as this.
 
You have advised the council that the venue will not be open to the public at
this time.  It is important that you understand that all noise from the premises
must be kept to a level such that occupiers of neighbouring premises are not
unreasonably disturbed. This will include any private gathering of people.
 
If we continue to receive complaints formal action is available to this team
under the provisions of the legislation detailed above if the level of noise is
found to be excessive.
 
If you require any further information please contact me using the details
below.
 
Regards
 

Julie Roberts
Senior Enforcement Officer  (PSH & EH)
Private Sector Housing and Environmental Health
Direct dial:  01284 757044
Email:  Julie.Roberts@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk
West Suffolk Council
#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you
may also be working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please do
not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours.

West Suffolk Council is playing its part to support our communities and businesses
during the COVID-19 outbreak. Prioritising this work may mean other services are
impacted or you may get a slower response than normal.

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018. In

Page 19

mailto:Julie.Roberts@westsuffolk.gov.uk
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/doit/index.cfm?aud=resident
https://maps.westsuffolk.gov.uk/


some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so that
they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or because
we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to a third
party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this and your
rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our website: How
we use your information
 

 

Page 20

https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/privacy/howweuseinformation.cfm
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/privacy/howweuseinformation.cfm


West Suffolk Council • West Suffolk House • Western Way • Bury St Edmunds • Suffolk • IP33 3YU 
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk 

 
 

 
 

Mr A O Neculaita 
 

 

 
  

Our Ref: WK/202235813 
Contact: Julie Roberts 
Tel: 01284 757044 

Email: julie.roberts@westsuffolk.gov.uk 

 
18 May 2022 

 

Dear Mr Neculaita 
 

Environmental Protection Act 1990 
Stellar Bar & Coffee House, 56 High Street, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 8AR 
 

Further to my email of 14 April 2022 I write to advise you that we have continued to receive 
complaints regarding noise from the Stellar Bar and Coffee House premises at 56 High Street 

Haverhill. 
 
I have advised you previously that the current condition of the building is inappropriate for 

use as a venue with music at the volume that is currently played. For this use to continue 
noise should not adversely affect neighbouring premises. It is unlikely that this will be 

achieved without considerable works to the structure of the property to mitigate transfer of 
sound between the venue and other properties within the building. If the volume of music is 

reduced, you must still ensure that the level is such that other properties are not affected.  
 
The use of the premises must be in accordance with all necessary planning and licensing 

consents and conditions. The obtaining of a premises licence and/or planning consent do not 
preclude action under the above act. 

 
It is likely that should the disturbance continue formal action by way of service of abatement 
notice under s.80 of the above legislation will be taken. 

 
If you require any further information please contact me using the details above. 

 
 
Yours sincerely 

 

Julie Roberts 

 

Julie Roberts 
Senior Enforcement Officer 

Private Sector Housing and Environmental Health 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 21



West Suffolk Council • West Suffolk House • Western Way • Bury St Edmunds • Suffolk • IP33 3YU
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk

Our Ref: WK/202237290
Contact: Julie Roberts
Tel: 01284 757044

Mr A O Neculaita

 
Email: julie.roberts@westsuffolk.gov.uk

23 June 2022

Dear Mr Neculaita

Environmental Protection Act 1990
Licensing Act 2003
Stellar Bar & Coffee House, 56 High Street, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 8AR

Further to my previous email of 31 May 2022 and the noise abatement notice served on you 
dated 25 May 2022 I regret to inform you that we are still receiving complaints alleging loud 
amplified music coming from your premises known as Stella Bar and Coffee House at 56 High 
Street, Haverhill.  This is currently an allegation supported by noise recordings and has not 
been witnessed by one of our officers.

However, I must inform you that we intend to undertake proactive monitoring of the alleged 
disturbance in the form of visits to affected properties and the use of digital recording 
equipment. If we witness any such loud music that we consider amounts to a statutory noise 
nuisance in breach of the abatement notice served on you this would constitute an offence 
under the Environmental Protection Act 1990, for which legal proceedings against you could 
be instigated in the Magistrates’ Court.  Breach of an abatement notice carries a maximum 
penalty of an unlimited fine for commercial properties.

We may also consider exercising our powers under the Licensing Act 2003 and submit an 
application to the Licensing Authority for a Review of your Premises Licence.  A Review under 
the Licensing Act could

• modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions or 
any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the hours
of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times

• exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude the 
performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the
incidental live and recorded music exemption)

• remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider that 
the problems are the result of poor management

• suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months

• revoke the licence.

Cont/.Page 22



We would naturally hope to avoid any such action.  I would therefore strongly urge you to 
consider the contents of my previous correspondence and the abatement notice served on 
you and take appropriate steps to prevent causing a noise nuisance and to avoid further 
action.

Yours sincerely

Julie Roberts

Julie Roberts
Senior Enforcement Officer
Private Sector Housing and Environmental Health

Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



30 Apr 2022 12:43am

30 Apr 2022 12:46am

13 May 2022 9:20pm

13 May 2022 10:00pm

14 May 2022 6:04pm

14 May 2022 9:36pm

14 May 2022 10:43pm

14 May 2022 10:45pm

14 May 2022 11:28pm

Activity

Recording Submitted 
Can’t sleep. Vibration and sounds from the music constantly since 9pm. My phone is
broken so doesn’t do the recording any justice, have recordings also on my phone of

different times and dates

Status : Pending Review 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
The vibration of the bass is horrific. Can’t get any peace until gone 1.30am when they
finally shut. It’s a living nightmare

Recording Submitted 
This is all rooms of my flat at 6pm and will continue until 1.30am at the earliest

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Nearly midnight and cannot sleep!!!!

Source Address

The Stella Bar , 58 High Street, Haverhill , CB98AR

Complainant Details
 

 
 

Last updated 01 Apr 2023 00:32am

Page 36



22 May 2022 7:12pm

27 May 2022 9:16pm

27 May 2022 10:59pm

17 Jun 2022 11:18pm

17 Jun 2022 11:21pm

17 Jun 2022 11:23pm

18 Jun 2022 9:18pm

18 Jun 2022 9:46pm

18 Jun 2022 11:00pm

19 Jun 2022 5:38pm

19 Jun 2022 6:19pm

19 Jun 2022 7:44pm

19 Jun 2022 10:05pm

19 Jun 2022 11:42pm

20 Jun 2022 12:22am

Recording Submitted 
Sunday night until midnight live music and band this is over my tele at 7.15pm

Recording Submitted 
9pm will continue to 1.30am Atleast. Cannot sleep cannot hear anything on the tele yet
again after working 11 hour days all week it’s miserable

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
This is 11.20pm the music and bass over my television and my television is nearly on max

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Absolutely sick of it!!! Can’t have windows open makes the noise worse even though that
seems impossible it isn’t! At the end of my tether

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
The bass and music is just beyond a joke now

Recording Submitted 
This is not even 6pm on a Sunday! Been going since 5pm and will last all night, can’t hear
my tele let alone myself think I’m SICK of it!!!!!

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
It’s gone 10pm I have my alarm for work at 5am and it’s been all evening it’s
unbearable!!!!!

Recording Submitted 
This is 11.45 on a SUNDAY this isn’t ok or acceptable!!!! Shouting screaming music bass
it’s horrendous

Recording Submitted 
Nearly half past MIDNIGHT on a Sunday!!!!! This is unbearable this isn’t ok or fair i have
work in under 5 hours Page 37



24 Jun 2022 9:52pm

24 Jun 2022 10:41pm

24 Jun 2022 11:28pm

24 Jun 2022 11:30pm

07 Aug 2022 12:29am

07 Aug 2022 12:32am

07 Aug 2022 12:33am

04 Sep 2022 12:42am

30 Sep 2022 11:55pm

03 Oct 2022 10:01am

14 Oct 2022 9:25pm

14 Oct 2022 9:27pm

15 Oct 2022 12:31am

15 Oct 2022 12:32am

28 Oct 2022 11:08pm

28 Oct 2022 11:10pm

28 Oct 2022 11:21pm

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Worked 13 hour shifts all week and I have this every weekend I’m at my wits end how am
I meant to sleep!!!!!!! I can’t keep dealing with this

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
UNBEARABLE

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Midnight, absolutely dreadful can’t hear myself think!!! Let alone sleep!!?

Paul Speakman Good morning, I acknowledge receipt of your contact. I
shall inform Julie Roberts. Kind regards Paul Speakman

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Bloody unbearable!!! And it’s just started

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Horrendous!!! Bass is shaking my flat!!!!

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
The bass from the Stella bar has caused the Arcades shop next door (directly below my
flat) to set the intruder alarm off!!!!!!Page 38



29 Oct 2022 12:54am

29 Oct 2022 12:56am

25 Nov 2022 9:16pm

25 Nov 2022 9:23pm

25 Nov 2022 9:24pm

06 Jan 2023 9:43pm

06 Jan 2023 10:31pm

06 Jan 2023 11:37pm

20 Jan 2023 8:40pm

20 Jan 2023 8:42pm

20 Jan 2023 9:57pm

03 Mar 2023 10:40pm

03 Mar 2023 10:43pm

03 Mar 2023 11:30pm

03 Mar 2023 11:53pm

04 Mar 2023 12:09am

04 Mar 2023 12:25am

04 Mar 2023 12:45am

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Bass is unbearable it’s 1am!!!!!!

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
This is just the start!!!

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
This is the music and bass over my television on a loud volume!!!! It’s unbearable!!!

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Been like it since 8pm. Louder then ever making my units vibrate!

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Page 39



04 Mar 2023 1:14am

04 Mar 2023 11:59pm

08 Mar 2023 8:02pm

08 Mar 2023 8:17pm

08 Mar 2023 8:56pm

08 Mar 2023 9:10pm

08 Mar 2023 10:03pm

08 Mar 2023 10:20pm

08 Mar 2023 10:33pm

08 Mar 2023 10:41pm

08 Mar 2023 11:01pm

08 Mar 2023 11:08pm

08 Mar 2023 11:27pm

19 Mar 2023 7:47pm

19 Mar 2023 9:41pm

31 Mar 2023 9:41pm

31 Mar 2023 10:20pm

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Wednesday night since 7pm!!!

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
This is over my television!! On a Wednesday evening when I’m up at 5am for work!!!

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
The later it gets the louder it gets!!! It’s unbearable!!! I have a 12 hour shift in less then 7
hours!!

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
It’s gone 11pm!!!!!!

Recording Submitted 
This is beyond a joke!!!!!!!! It’s gone 11pm, I am up for work in less then 6 hours for a 12
hour shift. How is this aloud!!!! The music the bass the screaming and shouting!!!!

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Sunday evening!!!! Ridiculous up at 5am for a 12 hour shift when will this stop !!!

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
It’s driving me crazy!!!!! The bass is rattling the floor and furniture !!

Page 40



01 Apr 2023 12:32amRecording Submitted 

Page 41



The Noise App
© RH Environmental Ltd.
2023 All Rights Reserved

Declaration 

I   confirm that this report and the recording I am submitting through The Noise App
a e entation of the noise nuisance I have experienced.

This noise report has been reproduced from The Noise App website (www.thenoiseapp.com)
and may contain personal information. This report is the property of the Licensee, that is
the person(s) or organisation(s) licensed to use The Noise App and website.

Data collected and distributed by and from The Noise App and website is subject to The
Noise App Terms and Conditions of Service (see www.thenoiseapp.com) and the Licence
terms. Please note that this report is subject to the Licensee's Data Protection and Privacy
policies; it is also subject to the Data Protection and Privacy legislation applying to the
locality within which the Noise App is being used.

This report should not be distributed to any person(s) or third parties unless authorised to
receive the information by the User or the Licensee. RH Environmental Limited as Licensor
of The Noise App and website admits no liability and is not responsible for the User's or the
Licensee's use of the data.

Page 42

http://www.rhenvironmental.co.uk


File Attendance Note 
 

Legal Services 
 

Matter: Appeal against Noise Abatement Notice - Steller Coffee 
House Bar, High Street, Haverhill 

  
Matter Ref: WS0005\807 
  
Date: 31 October 2022 
  
Attended By: David Smithet 
  
Subject: Contested Appeal Hearing 
  

 
 
Attending at Ipswich Magistrates’ Court for contested hearing of Stellar Coffee 
House’s appeal against the Noise Abatement Notice. 
 
Mr Neculaita not in attendance. I explained the process to both Julie Roberts and 
Matt Bullock, both attending as witnesses today. 
 
Liaising with Legal Advisor 
 
Clarifying the process of proceeding given that the appellant is not present to 
make submissions as to why it is not considered that a statutory nuisance existed 
as of 25th May 2022. 
 
The appellant was in attendance on 15th August when directions were made and a 
contested hearing set for today’s date. 
 
The correct approach is that the appeal should be dismissed in the absence of any 
grounds as set out in Reg 2 Statutory Nuisance (Appeals) Regulations 1995. 
 
Hearing 
 
I opened the hearing by providing a brief chronology: the appellant had attended 
court on 15th August 2022 and been informed that his stated grounds of appeal 
did not meet any of the statutory appeal grounds. The court had been perhaps 
somewhat lenient in allowing him the opportunity to amend those grounds to 
essentially state that there had been no statutory nuisance and the court had 
issued directions for the further progress of the appeal; setting a date for the 
hearing. 
 
Mr Neculaita had not attended court today and could not advance any submissions 
to persuade the court that there had not been a statutory nuisance and any 
challenge to take place. 
 

Page 43



He had been served with the council’s case which included the statements of both 
Julie Roberts and Matt Bullock who attended to give evidence. 
 
My application that the appeal should be dismissed was acceded to. 
 
Costs 
 
My application for costs in the sum of £2,945.23 (£204.25 for environmental 
protection and £2,740.98 legal) was granted. 
 
Responsibility for costs  
 
My submissions were to support my assertion that, since Mr Neculaita, as sole 
director of the corporate business, the business operator and the person on whom 
the Noise Abatement Notice had been served, he should be personally responsible 
for paying the costs. 
 
Moreover, there had not been any suggestion that the NAN had been served on 
the wrong person. 
 
Although the lay bench was in agreement, they took the advice from their legal 
advisor who confirmed that the complaint had been taken out by Stellar Coffee 
House. All concerned were far from happy that this was ideal. The legal advisor 
spoke of going behind the veil of incorporation (my words). My view wa, and 
remains, that the person served with the NAN, being the cause of the statutory 
nuisance, was Mr Neculaita  
 
The costs are to be met by SCH accordingly. 
 
The issue as to enforcement of the court’s order for costs will have to be resolved. 
Unlike criminal proceedings, a collection order could not be made requiring the 
payee to either pay in full or provide a payment plan with the court responsible 
for collection. 
 
  
 

Page 44



Decision notice 
 

Date of Hearing: 8 December 2022 
 
Licence Type: 2 x Temporary Event Notice  

 
Name of Applicants: Mr Andrei-Octavian Neculaita 

 
Name and Address of Premises: 56 High Street, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 8AR 

 
Determination – The Committee’s decision and reasons  
 

What was considered:     
 

What was relevant:   
 

What was considered to be irrelevant:  
 
Any particular guidance or sections of Councils Licensing Policy referred to:   

 
 

P
age 45



Detail of Decision: 

 
 

Activities Sought Committee Decision – Exclusions/modifications 

The sale by retail of alcohol, the provision of regulated 

entertainment, the provision of late-night refreshment 
 
24 December 2022 01:30 – 04:00 

25 December 2022 01:30 – 04:00 
25 December 2022 23:00 – 23:59 

26 December 2022 00:00 – 04:00 

To reject the temporary event notice as applied for and 

issue a counter notice which will prevent the event going 
ahead. 
 

The sale by retail of alcohol, the provision of regulated 

entertainment, the provision of late-night refreshment 
 
31 December 2022 01:30 – 03:30 

1 January 2023 01:30 – 04:00 

To reject the temporary event notice as applied for and 

issue a counter notice which will prevent the event going 
ahead. 
 

 

Decision and Reasons 
 

The sub-committee decided to issue counter-notices in respect of both TENs submitted by Mr Neculaita. The reasons for this 
determination are as follows 
 

1. Having heard the oral submissions of the premises user and the relevant person, the sub-committee is satisfied the 
temporary events will result in an unreasonable and unacceptable noise nuisance to neighbouring dwellings.  

2. The premises user has not offered any acceptable means of mitigation to reduce any noise emanating from the 
premises. 

3. Application of any conditions from the existing premises licence would be insufficient to mitigate or reduce any noise 

emanating from the premises. 
 

Right of a Party to appeal against the determination of the Authority 
 
For your information, both the person who has given the TEN and the relevant person what had submitted the objection 
notice, who is aggrieved by the decision, or the imposition of any term, condition or restriction, have a right of appeal to the 
Magistrates' Court. The appeal must be made to the Local Magistrates Court within 21 days of the date on which they are 
notified of the decision and at least 5 working days before the day on which the event period specified in the TEN. 

 

Notification Date: 9 December 2022  
Ipswich Magistrates' Court, Elm Street, Ipswich, Suffolk. IP1 2AP 

 

P
age 46



Email:  Enquiries: suffolkcmt@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk;  

Admin: suffolkadmin@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk. 
Phone: 01473 217 261 

Fax: 01473 231 249  
West Suffolk Council 
West Suffolk House 
Western Way 
Bury St. Edmunds      Phone:  01284 758050 
Suffolk   IP33 3YU      Email:  licensing@westsuffolk.gov.uk 

P
age 47

mailto:suffolkcmt@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:suffolkadmin@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
tel:+441473217261
tel:+441473231249
mailto:licensing@westsuffolk.gov.uk


T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 10 02/03/2022 
 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence PL06696 

 
LOCAL AUTHORITY 

 

West Suffolk Council • West Suffolk House • 
Western Way • Bury St Edmunds • IP33 3YU 

www.westsuffolk.gov.uk 

 
Licence details 

 
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 
56 High Street, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 8AR 
 

 
Where the licence is time limited, the date of expiry 
 
 
 
Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
- Alcohol Sales ON Premises 
- Live Music (Indoors) 
- Recorded Music (Indoors) 
- Late Refreshment (Indoors) 
- Opening Hours 

 
The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 
Alcohol Sales ON Premises       
Day of Week  Open From   Open To 
 
Sunday   09:00    00:00 
Monday   09:00    00:00 
Tuesday   09:00    00:00 
Wednesday   09:00    00:00 
Thursday    09:00    00:00 
Friday   09:00    01:30 
Saturday  09:00    01:30 
 
Live Music (Indoors)       
Day of Week  Open From   Open To 
 
Sunday        
Monday        
Tuesday        
Wednesday        
Thursday         
Friday   23:00    01:30 
Saturday  23:00    01:30 

APPENDIX C

Page 49



Page 2 of 10 02/03/2022 
 

 
 
Recorded Music (Indoors)       
Day of Week  Open From   Open To 
 
Sunday   23:00    00:00 
Monday   23:00    00:00 
Tuesday   23:00    00:00 
Wednesday   23:00    00:00 
Thursday    23:00    00:00 
Friday   23:00    01:30 
Saturday  23:00    01:30 
 
Late Refreshment (Indoors)       
Day of Week  Open From   Open To 
 
Sunday   23:00    00:00 
Monday   23:00    00:00 
Tuesday   23:00    00:00 
Wednesday   23:00    00:00 
Thursday    23:00    00:00 
Friday   23:00    01:30 
Saturday  23:00    01:30 
 
Opening Hours       
Day of Week  Open From   Open To 
 
Sunday   09:00    00:00 
Monday   09:00    00:00 
Tuesday   09:00    00:00 
Wednesday   09:00    00:00 
Thursday    09:00    00:00 
Friday   09:00    01:30 
Saturday  09:00    01:30 
 

Page 50



Page 3 of 10 02/03/2022 
 

 

Part 2 
 
Name and (Registered) Address of Holder of Premises Licence 
Stellar Bar and Coffee House Ltd  

 
 

 
Registered Number of Holder, for example, Company Number, Charity Number (where 
applicable) 
13807625 
 
 
Name and address of Designated Premises Supervisor where the Premises Licence 
authorises the supply of alcohol 
Andrei Octavian Neculaita 

 
 
 
Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal Licence held by Designated 
Premises Supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol 
Licence number:  
WS2355 
 

Name of the Issuing authority 
West Suffolk Council 
 

 

Page 51



Page 4 of 10 02/03/2022 
 

 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence PL06696 

 
ANNEXES 
Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions (on & off) 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:- 
At a time when there is no designated premises Supervisor in respect of it  
or, 
At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his 
personal licence is suspended. 
2. Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised 
by a person who holds a personal licence. 
3. Any individuals used to carry out a security activity (e.g. door supervisors) shall be 
licensed by the SIA. 
 4. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the admission of children to 
the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with the film classification (Section 
20 - Licensing Act 2003). 
New Mandatory Conditions effective 1 October 2014 
1.  (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry 
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 
activities,  
or 
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of 
alcohol for consumption on the premises – 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
encourage, individuals to - 
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied 
on the premises 
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or 
supply alcohol),  
or 
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise): 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted 
fee to the public 
or  
to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective: 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective: 
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 
glamorise anti-social behaviour  
or 
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner: 
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where 
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 
2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. 
3.  (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an 
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 

Page 52



Page 5 of 10 02/03/2022 
 

alcohol. 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that 
the supply at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy... 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request 
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either - 
(a) A holographic mark,  
or 
(b) An ultraviolet feature 
4 The responsible person must ensure that - 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready 
for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following 
measures - 
(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;  
And 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 
available to 
customers on the premises; and 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol 
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 
Mandatory Licence Condition from 28 May 2014 
1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off 
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
2) In this condition:- 
(a) ‘permitted price is the price found by applying the formula P = D+ (D x V) where- 
(i)  P is the permitted price 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged 
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,  
and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added 
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol: 
(b) ‘duty’ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
(c) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
premises licence- 
(i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a 
licence; 
(d) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a 
capacity continued which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; 
 and 
(e) ‘value added tax’ means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added 
Tax Act 1994. 
3) Where the permitted price would not be a whole number, the permitted price shall be 
taken to be the price rounded up to the nearest penny. 
4) Where the permitted price on a day (‘the first day’) would be different from the permitted 
price on the next day (‘the second day’) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value 
added tax, the permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies 
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 
second day. 
 

Page 53



Page 6 of 10 02/03/2022 
 

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE 
 

1. A Challenge 25 policy will be implemented requiring all customers who appear to be 
under the age of 25 to produce photographic identification in the form of a passport, 
driving licence or proof of age scheme (PASS) approved identification, before alcohol 
can be supplied or sold to them. All staff will be instructed, through training, that 
alcohol cannot be supplied or sold unless valid identification is produced. The premises 
licence holder shall ensure that notices are prominently displayed in the premises to 
advise patrons and staff that a 'Challenge 25' scheme operates in the premises. 

 
2. All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol will be trained in Responsible Retailing to a 

minimum standard of BIIAB level 1 or equivalent within 4 weeks of commencing 
employment at the premises. This training can be administered in-house in accordance 
with the relevant criteria of this qualification.  
 

3. Training records shall be kept on the premises and produced to the Police/Local 
Authority on request. Training should be reviewed every 6 months to ensure that staff 
are up to date with the latest legislation and their training records endorsed 
accordingly. 

 
4. An Incident log will be kept at the premises, recording all incidents and refusals of the 

sale of alcohol. It will be made available to an authorised officer of the Police or Council 
on request. It must be completed within 24 hours of the occurrence, and must record:  
 

a) the date and time of occurrence, 
         b) names of staff and persons involved (if known), 

c) details of all incidents, crimes reported, refusals of the sale of alcohol, ejections,       
seizures of drugs/weapons and/or the banning of customers, and 
d) any visits by relevant authorities or emergency services, and the purpose of the 
visit. 

 
5. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system. CCTV will cover 

all public areas where licensable activities take place, including entry and exit points.  
 

6. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable 
activities and when customers remain on the premises.  
 

7. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 30 days with date and time 
stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police 
or an Authorised Officer. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the 
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the 
public. This staff member will be able to show recordings to Police or an Authorised 
Officer with minimum delay when requested, and be able to download relevant footage 
onto a disc or memory stick, which can be played back on a computer or other digital 
retrieval system, within 24 hours of a request for download. The CCTV system will be 
regularly checked to ensure that it is functioning correctly. 

 
8. A minimum of 2 SIA registered door staff will be employed and present on Fridays and 

Saturdays, commencing no later than 2130 and finishing half an hour after close of 
business. Door staff will be active in implementing a dispersal policy designed to 
reduce the risk of noise and disturbance to other persons in the area around the 
premises, in particular after 2300. 

Page 54



Page 7 of 10 02/03/2022 
 

 

9. Crime prevention signs will be displayed such as ‘Zero tolerance drug policy’ and ‘mind 
your drinks’. 
 

10.Soundproofing will be applied to ceiling. 
 

11. Notices will be placed near the exits of the premises requesting that patrons leave 
quietly. 
 

12. The Licensee shall participate in the local pub-watch/night-safe scheme operating in 
the Borough/District. 
 

13. No unsupervised children are permitted. 
 

14.No children permitted after 9pm whether accompanied or not. 
 

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING 
AUTHORITY 

None 

 

Annex 4 - Plan 

As Attached 

 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited 

 

Restricted 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Page 55



Page 8 of 10 02/03/2022 
 

 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence PL06696 

 
Plan of premises 
 

 

Page 56



Page 9 of 10 02/03/2022 
 

 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence Summary PL06696 

 
LOCAL AUTHORITY 

 

West Suffolk Council • West Suffolk House • 
Western Way • Bury St Edmunds • Suffolk • 

IP33 3YU 
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk 

 
Licence details 

 
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 
56 High Street, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 8AR 
 

 
Where the licence is time limited, the date of expiry 
 
 
 
Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
- Alcohol Sales ON Premises 
- Live Music (Indoors) 
- Recorded Music (Indoors) 
- Late Refreshment (Indoors) 
- Opening Hours 

 
The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 
Alcohol Sales ON Premises       
Day of Week  Open From   Open To 
 
Sunday   09:00    00:00 
Monday   09:00    00:00  
Tuesday   09:00    00:00 
Wednesday  09:00    00:00 
Thursday  09:00    00:00  
Friday   09:00    01:30  
Saturday   09:00    01:30 
 
Live Music (Indoors)       
Day of Week  Open From   Open To 
 
Sunday        
Monday         
Tuesday        
Wednesday       
Thursday        
Friday   23:00    01:30  

Page 57



Page 10 of 10 02/03/2022 
 

Saturday   23:00    01:30 
 
Recorded Music (Indoors)       
Day of Week  Open From   Open To 
 
Sunday   23:00    00:00 
Monday   23:00    00:00  
Tuesday   23:00    00:00 
Wednesday  23:00    00:00 
Thursday  23:00    00:00  
Friday   23:00    01:30  
Saturday   23:00    01:30 
 
Late Refreshment (Indoors)       
Day of Week  Open From   Open To 
 
Sunday   23:00    00:00 
Monday   23:00    00:00  
Tuesday   23:00    00:00 
Wednesday  23:00    00:00 
Thursday  23:00    00:00  
Friday   23:00    01:30  
Saturday   23:00    01:30 
 
Opening Hours       
Day of Week  Open From   Open To 
 
Sunday   09:00    00:00 
Monday   09:00    00:00  
Tuesday   09:00    00:00 
Wednesday  09:00    00:00 
Thursday  09:00    00:00  
Friday   09:00    01:30  
Saturday   09:00    01:30 

 
Name and (Registered) Address of Holder of Premises Licence 
Andrei Octavian Neculaita 23 Kirtling Place, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 0AT 

 
Registered Number of Holder, for example, Company Number, Charity Number (where 
applicable) 
13807625 
 
Name of Designated Premises Supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises the supply 
of alcohol 
Andre Octavian Neculaita 
 
 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited 

Restricted  

 

Page 58



To:
Subject:
Date:

licensing
Stella Bar and Coffee House LTD review 
09 July 2023 18:53:40

Good evening,

I have been made aware of the license review for:

The Stella Bar and Coffee House LTD 
56 High Street
Haverhill
CB98AR

My name is  and i am one of the private tenants who live above this Bar.
Since the bar opened, it has been a living hell, to the point i was staying away from my
own home at weekends to avoid the stress and sleepless nights from the noise. The noise
was HORRENDOUS! The music would start between 7pm-7.30pm and would be constant
until 2am maybe later. The music would get louder over the hours and by 10pm the
vibration from the base would make the floor in my flat vibrate along with furniture and
my doors if they was closed. After a week of opening, i contacted West Suffolk about this
because i was at the point of a breakdown. I worked 5 days a week 12 hour days and
couldn't bare coming home and being kept awake until gone 2am. I personally provided
noise recordings and had Julie Roberts come out to do noise tests and recordings. Every
weekend it was the same, and the weekends i couldn't stay at friends or family id try
earplugs and they wouldn't reduce the noise even 25%. I ended up leaving my job that id
been at for 4 years to get a job working nights, this is how bad things got!!! The bar owner
and his friends would park outside the entrance to the flats and purposely make me feel
uncomfortable, he/they would be smoking, drinking and even urinating against the walls
near the front door. If this wasn't enough every Friday, Saturday and Sunday, during
random weekdays they would have private party's for their friends and family, blasting out
music until 3am. When the bar hosted live music events, the music and vibration from the
base was so loud, it set of the intruder alarm at the shop next door, the alarm went on for
10 minutes and i rung the police to report this.

The bar hasn't been open recently, and my flat has felt like home again. If the bar is to
reopen and be aloud to carry on like it did before, i will have to move. I have already
moved jobs, i do not want to leave my home, but i cannot bare any more of the noise.

Thank you for your time.

 High Street
Haverhill
CB98AR

APPENDIX D

Page 59

mailto:licensing@westsuffolk.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Determination of an Application for the Review of the Premises Licence for Stellar Bar and Coffee House, 56 High Street, Haverhill
	LSC.WS.23.005 Appendix A - Application for review from Private Sector Housing and Environmental Health
	LSC.WS.23.005 Appendix B - Evidence supporting review
	14STEL~1.PDF
	Complainant Details
	Source Address
	Activity


	LSC.WS.23.005 Appendix C - Current premises licence
	LSC.WS.23.005 Appendix D - Representation supporting the review




